
Message 
From: Claire Williams [clwilliams(5)kctmo.org.uk] 
Sent: 24/05/2016 11:40:13 
To: 'Batty/Tony' [tbatty@silcockdawson.co.uk]; REED Neil [neil.reed(5)uk.arteliagroup.com]; Jon White 

|jwhite@jrp.co.uk]; M.Smith@maxfordham.com; MALCOLM Andrew [andrew.malcolm@uk.arteliagroup.com] 
CC: LOWE Michelle [michelle.iowe@uk.arteliagroup.com]; CASH Simon [simon.cash@uk.arteliagroup.com] 
Subject: RE: Grenfell - Notice for 27/5/16 

Tony 

Thanks for this. 

It is all systems go for partial possession on the 27 t h I think. I have just had my link to the dropbox for the O&M manual 1 

Claire Williams 
Project Manager 

T M O 

t: I 
m : | 
a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, WIO SBE 
1 ^ Before printing, please think about the environment 

From: Batty,Tony [mailto:tbatty@silcockdawson.co.uk] 
Sent: 23 May 2015 17:39 
To: Claire Williams; REED Neil; Jon White; M.Smith@maxfordham.com; MALCOLM Andrew 
Cc: LOWE Michelle; CASH Simon 
Subject: RE: Grenfell - Notice for 27/5/16 
Importance: High 

All, 

From our site inspection today 23-05-16 we see no reason why the following areas cannot be signed off, with the 
following items outstanding : 

1) Nursery - DB typed circuit schedules required, HIU & Meter spur to label. 
2) All flats numbered 2 - 1 0 . 
3) Boxing Club changing room - hot water too hot, , HIU & Meter spur to label, - DB typed circuit schedules 

required. 
4) Tank room - - DB typed circuit schedules required, valves to label, schematic required. 
5) Roof - no comments. 
6) Community Room - faulty EML contactor, electrical spurs to engrave. 

If you notice from the list above, the last flat and lobby, externals, basement and all supporting paperwork will still need 
to be signed off 

Regards, TonyB. 

From: Claire Williams rmailto:clwilliams@kctmo.orq.uk1 
Sent: 23 May 2015 15:17 
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To: 'REED Neil'; Batty,Tony; Jon White; M.Smith@maxfordham.com; MALCOLM Andrew 
Cc: LOWE Michelle; CASH Simon 
Subject: RE: Grenfell - Notice for 27/5/16 

Hi 

We need the nursery to be handed over this week, otherwise this jeopardises their occupation. 

Are you checking the non-physical stuff, which is due by dropbox today or tomorrow? 

Ta 

Claire Williams 
Project Manager 

v T M O 

t: 
m: | 
a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, WIO SBE 

Before printing, please think about the environment 

From: REED Neil [mailto:neil.reed@uk.arteliaqroup.com1 
Sent: 23 May 2016 15:00 
To: Batty,Tony; Jon White; M.Smith@maxfordham.com: Claire Williams; MALCOLM Andrew 
Cc: LOWE Michelle; CASH Simon 
Subject: FW: Grenfell - Notice for 27/5/16 

All, 

I can't make a site visit this Friday 27th May or before. 

I doubt you can either. 

I can make the following however: 

• Tuesday 31st May 
• Thursday 2nd June 

But....first things first....should we only go when you (Tony, Jon, Matt and Claire) are content that: 

1. you beleive that Rydon might be ready 
2. that physical completion will have been achieved (i.e. do you believe they will have finished the works?) 
3. that non-physical deliverables will be available (or are already confirmed as complete) cognisant ofthe completion 
Strategy document I circulated in April. 

Please advise soonest. 

Thanks 

Neil 
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ARTELIA 

Neil REED 
Head of Project Delivery 
ARTELIA UK 
High Holborn House - 52-54 High Holborn • WC1V 6RL • Holborn • United Kingdom 
Tel :H I * Mob: | | * www.uk.arteliaqroup.com 
Artelia UK is accredited to ISO 9001, ISO 14001 and OHSAS 18001 

APM Project 
Manaffement 
Awards 2015 1 CONSTRUCTING 

EXCELLENCE 
mlon a n d the 5o;in-i F.-K: 

WINNER 
AWARDS 2015 

WINNER 
P R O J E C T O F T H E V E A t 

^ J IN PEOPLE 
INVESTORS 

This message and any a t t a c h m e n t s ( the "message" ) is i n t e n d e d solely f o r t he addressees and is con f i den t i a l . If you receive t h i s 

message in e r ro r , p lease de le te it i m m e d i a t e l y and no t i f y t h e sender . Any use no t in accordance w i t h its pu rpose , any d issemi na t ion 

or d isc losure, e i t he r w h o l e or par t ia l , is p r o h i b i t e d except w i t h expl ic i t f o r m a l app rova l . The i n t e rne t canno t gua ran tee t h e in tegr i t y 

of th is message. ARTELIA (and its subsid iar ies) shall no t t h e r e f o r e be l iable f o r t h e message if m o d i f i e d . 

ARTELIA PROJECTS UK LTD - Registered Of f ice : The Broadgate T o w e r 3 rd Floor 20 Pr imrose S t ree t London - EC2A 2RS - T rad ing as 

ARTELIA UK 

Registered in England and Wales u n d e r C o m p a n y N u m b e r 03913368 

APPLEVARDS LTD - Registered Of f ice : High Ho lbo rn House 52 -54 High H o l b o r n London - W C I V 6RL - T rad ing as ARTELIA UK 

Registered in England and Wales unde r C o m p a n y N u m b e r 0 3 9 3 5 5 2 2 

From: Steve Blake [SBIake@rydon.co.uk] 
Sent: 23 May 2015 12:05 
To: REED Neil 
Cc: Claire Williams; MALCOLM Andrew; Batty,Tony; Jon White; M.Smith@maxfordham.com; CASH Simon; LOWE 
Michelle; 'Steve Butler'; Mike Brown; David Hughes 
Subject: RE: Grenfell - Notice for 27/5/16 -

Neil, 

We are all working towards a partial possession/handover date 27/5/16 which is 4 days away - please accept this as 
notice of that. 

I not 10 days but accept my apologies as I have been collecting information from others. 

As requested I have included marked layouts showing the areas for handover - grd to 3rd. 

Basement - M+E install 

Grd Floor - Foyer, community room, hub room, nursery, lift lobby 
1 s t Floor - Foyer, Flats 2,3,4,5 and lift lobby 
2 n d Floor - Foyer, Boxing Club 
3 r d Floor - Flats 7,8,9 and lift lobby. 

Floors 4 to 24 

Play area. 
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O+M drop box link will be provided later today. 

Hope all makes sense. 

Many thanks 

Stephen Blake 
Refurb ishment Director 

From: REED Neil [mailto:neil.reed@uk.arteliaqroup.com1 
Sent: 23 May 2015 10:15 
To: Steve Blake 
Cc: Claire Williams; MALCOLM Andrew; Batty,Tony; Jon White; M.Smith@maxfordham.com: CASH Simon; LOWE Michelle 
Subject: Grenfell - O+M update - 20/5/16 

Steve, 

We do need the 2 weeks formal notice Steve - as raised at the meeting last week. As yet this has not been received and 
the team will not be mobilising for a Partial Possession without the correct formalities being in place. Once formalised 
correctly, we can agree dates for meeting that suite everyone's availability. 

I am also seeking your formal request for the PP as discussed at the meeting with drawings setting out the areas we have 
agreed represent the Relevant Part. 

Happy to discuss. 

Regards 

Neil 

Neil REED 
Head of Project Delivery 
ARTELIA UK 

/ \ R I E l_ I S \ High H o l b o r T ^ o u s ^ 5 2 - 5 4 High Ho lbo rn -WCIV 6RL • Holborn • United Kingdom 
Tel : | | * Mob: H B* www.uk.arteliagroup.com 
Artelia UK is accredited to ISO 9001, ISO 14001 and OHSAS 18001 

APM Project 
Management 
Awards 2015 1 
WINNER 

B C O N S T R U C T I N G 
E X C E L L E N C E 

in Ion jon jrd th^ Soiifri FaM 

AWARDS 2015 
WINhlER 

P R O J E C T O F T H E V E A R 

* INVESTORS 
\ f y \ J IN PEOPLE 

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

APPLEYARDS LTD - Registered Of f ice : High Ho lbo rn House 52 -54 High H o l b o r n London - W C I V 6RL - T rad ing as ARTELIA UK 

Registered in England and Wales unde r C o m p a n y N u m b e r 0 3 9 3 5 5 2 2 

From: Steve Blake [SBIake@rydon.co.uk] 
Sent: 20 May 2015 15:13 
To: 'Steve Butler' 
Cc: David Hughes; Jason North; Mike Brown; M.Smith@maxfordham.com: Batty,Tony (tbatty@silcockdawson.co.uk): 
Claire Williams; REED Neil; MALCOLM Andrew; Paul Featherston; Phil Leech; Alan Whyte; jon white (iwhite@irp.co.uk) 
Subject: RE: Grenfell - O+M update - 20/5/16 

Steve, 

As per 'phone conversation. 

Now that you have the electrical O+M manual in your possession (last information needed) can you make a drop box 
location available on Monday for those concerned to view the content. 

As you know we are handing over the built works in the Tower Fri 27 t h May so can you make available the required 
memory sticks for Wednesday 25 t h May. 

We are assembling individual handover packs for the new build flats and I would be grateful if you could send separately 
the electrical test certs for flats 2,3,4,S,7,8,9 and 10. 

Finally - Flat 6 and the associated lift lobby will not be part of the handover. 

Many thanks 

Stephen Blake 
Refurb ishment Director 

From: Steve Blake 
Sent: 18 May 2015 12:22 
To: 'Paul Featherston'; 'Phil Leech'; Alan Whyte; andy@nelectrics.co.uk 
Cc: David Hughes; Jason North; Mike Brown (m.brown@rydon.co.uk); M.Smith@maxfordham.com; Batty,Tony 
(tbatty@silcockdawson.co.uk): 'Claire Williams'; Niel Reed; MALCOLM Andrew 
Subject: Grenfell - Outstanding actions -18/5/16 

At yesterday's progress meeting I received criticism regarding the submission of mechanical and electrical O+Ms and the 
bottom line is that handover of any aspect of the contract will NOT be entertained unless the required information is 
provided. 

Their dissatisfaction/frustration is that the commissioning and handover requirements outlined in the ER's have not 
been presented in the required format. (I have attached the relevant section o f the ER's for ease of reference). 

T 
D 
M 

JSW, 
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It is in neither Max Fordham's or Silcock Dawson's brief to verify the adequacy of the document provided but both Matt 
and Tony have agreed to give informal guidance in that respect. 

Can I suggest the appropriate person from JSW cross checks the ERs and makes contact with them to ensure the 
appropriate documentation is provided. 

As it stands the following information is yet to be presented: 

1 / Electrical Services O+Ms 
2/ AOV O+Ms (PSB) 
3/ List of spares 
4 / Record of BMS demonstration 
5/ Record of PSB demonstration 
6/ Agreement of aftercare procedures 
7/ Demonstration of Door Entry, CCTC, Communal Lighting 

There is a common will to reach conclusion of this project and I understand that the majority of this information is ready 
to be issued. 

I have agreed with KCTMO that they will accept handover 27 t h May 16 providing this information is received by 20 t h May 
16. 

Stephen Blake 
Refurb ishment Director 
T I 
D I 
M | 
Rydon Maintenance Ltd f*"*^-— 
Rydon House, Station Road, Forest Row, East Sussex, RH18 5DW. www , • co.uk 

• JOIS-GOLD • 

THE HOUSINC 
^ F O R U M 

i n m 8 * Itim 

Member 

This e-mail (including any attachments) is t ransmit ted subject to Rydon Group e-mail terms as published on its website. I f you have 
received this e-mail in error please e-mail the sender by replying to this message. Details of the Company registration numbers and 
registered offices to which this e-mail relates are also published on its website. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

This message and any attachments (the "message") is intended solely forthe addressees and is confidential. I f 
you receive this message in error, please delete it and immediately notify the sender. Any use not in accord with 
its purpose, any dissemination or disclosure, either whole or partial, is prohibited except formal approval. The 
internet can not guarantee the integrity of this message. ARTELIA (and its subsidiaries) shall (will) not 
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therefore be liable for the message i f modified. 

ARTELIA PROJECTS UK LTD - Registered Office : The Broadgate Tower 3rd Floor 20 Primrose Street 
London - EC2A 2RS - Trading as ARTELIA UK 
Registered in England and Wales under Company Number 3913368 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by MailMarshal 

DISCLAIMER: 

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
they are addressed. I f you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This 
message may contain confidential 
information and is intended only for the individual named. I f you are not the named addressee you should not 
disseminate, distribute 
or copy this email. 

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not 
necessarily represent 
those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for 
the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by any 
Virus transmitted by this email. 

This email was scanned by Postini, the leading provider in Managed Email Security. I f you have received this 
email and/or have any questions you can contact the Grove Group on | | or visit our website 
www.groveis.com 

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
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information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not 
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
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